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From: @bupa.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 8:51 AM
To:
Subject: Surgical guides and biomodels

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning  
Please find attached more billing of surgical guides and biomodels 
X 17 guides 
X 6 biomodels 

Kind Regards 

Claims Integrity, HealthCare Management 
Bupa, Level 16, 179 Turbot Street, Brisbane 
QLD, 4000. 
P  M 
E @bupa.com.au 
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Bupa APAC email disclaimer: The information contained in this email and any attachments is confidential and may 
be subject to copyright or other intellectual property protection. If you are not the intended recipient, you are not 
authorized to use or disclose this information, and we request that you notify us by reply mail or telephone and 
delete the original message from your mail system.  
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From: @bupa.com.au>
Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 1:02 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Surgical guides and Biomodel Usage [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi  

Yes correct, and in the other one 23, we are consistently being billed significant number of these prosthesis. 

There are many many examples, I’m signing off for the weekend but can send more on Monday , I was also 
going to send through to , or is she able to see this email folder as well? 

Thanks for following up 

 

From:  @Health.gov.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 12:59 PM 
To:  @bupa.com.au> 
Subject: RE: Surgical guides and Biomodel Usage [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Bupa is on a heightened alert ‐ phishing remains a top threat. Check emails carefully, even if you know the sender. 
Consider the request, or how it makes you feel. Never enter passwords on unknown sites. Report emails of concern. 
Pause. Reflect. Protect.  

Thanks   

Just a quick question. So that line with the 17 for ZZ049. What does the 17 relate to? Is that 17 guides on that claim? 
From that hospital? From a single patient? 

Kind regards 

 

 
Assistant Director, Prostheses List Reform Taskforce 

Technology Assessment & Access Division | Health Resourcing Group 
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
T  | E:  @health.gov.au  
Location: Sirius Building   
GPO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

I do not expect you to respond to my email outside your working hours. At the Department of Health and Aged Care 
we value and encourage flexible working. Feel free to read, act on or respond at a time that works for you. 
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From:  @bupa.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 8:39 AM 
To:  @Health.gov.au> 
Subject: Surgical guides and Biomodel Usage 
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 

Good Morning  
 
I am wanting to share some of the excessive billing of surgical guides and biomodels we are paying. 
 
Please find attached billing of surgical guides and biomodels, snapshot of paid eclipse claim; 
 
X 23 ZZ049 guides 
X 12 ZZ045 biomodels 
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
P M   
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

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this 
communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately 
and delete all copies of this transmission." 
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
Sent: Friday, 11 August 2023 8:52 AM
To:
Subject: Biomodels and guides

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning  
Please find more examples of billing for biomodels and guides; 
X 9 guides 
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
Sent: Friday, 16 June 2023 11:21 AM
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

Dear  and  
Good morning, hope you are well, 
I wanted to share with you the biomodel and guide usage I have seen recently for a couple of cases. 

And the second case 

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
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From: >
Sent: Thursday, 9 February 2023 7:50 AM
To:
Subject: TRIM: Lyka Smith Combined TMJ System - rebate code ZZ049

Categories: FOR APPROVAL

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links 
or open attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning, I am after some clarification on this Lyka Smith Prosthesis, rebate code ZZ049 and also ZZ050. This is 
increasingly being audited by health funds advising ‐ Per the ARTG293845 and Prostheses Listing ‐ ZZ049 and ZZ050 
can only be claimed from the PHI where used as part of a “kit” for a TMJ procedure. ZZ049 and ZZ050 cannot be 
claimed when used in isolation or when used for a procedure other than a TMJ e.g. cannot be claimed for  
dental implants/ostectomies etc. 
As there is no ‘specific condition’ listed for these items and only a description for the intended purpose, can these 
prosthesis be used and payable when used for implants or another procedure and not TMJ? Do all prosthesis listed 
under ARTG listing 293845 need to be used at the same time to be able to claim any of these. Ie. Can ZZ049 + ZZ050 
be used and claimed without using ZZ044, ZZ048, ZZ045, ZZ47, ZZ046? 

Regards 
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Health Fund Contract Administrator 

Little Company of Mary Health Care Ltd 
Level 12 ‐ 135 King Street, Sydney, NSW, 2000 
P:   | M:   
E:    
www.calvarycare.org.au 

Hospitality | Healing | Stewardship | Respect  

Continuing the Mission of the Sisters of the Little Company of Mary 

This email is confidential and may be subject to copyright and legal professional privilege. If this email is not intended for you 
please do not use the information in any way, but delete and notify us immediately. For full copy of our Privacy Policy please 
visit  

www.calvarycare.org.au. 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 5 January 2023 1:50 PM
To:
Subject: Surgical guide ZZ049
Attachments: COMBINED TMJ _ ORTHOGNATHIC VSP REPORT - REVISION 1.1 (1).pdf

Categories: Added to tracker

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Dear PL compliance team 
We’ve had a claim where the surgical guide, ZZ049 was claimed 11 times. 
After reviewing the documents provided by the hospital (attached), we deemed 4 to be valid and 9 not valid to be 
claimed under ZZ049 as per our understanding below. 
The following are valid to be claimed under ZZ049: 

 1 x Custom maxilla guide

 1 x Fossa drilling guide

 1 x Ramus drilling guide

 1 x Ramus screw guide
The following however are not valid for claiming under ZZ049: 

 1 x Condyle – Not a surgical guide ‐ it is a plastic model of the condyle to be excised.

 1 x Condylectomy checker – Not a surgical guide – it is a plastic model to check the amount of condyle
removed

 1 x Trial fossa ‐ Not a surgical guide ‐ it is a trial implant

 1 x Trial ramus ‐ Not a surgical guide ‐ it is a trial implant

 1 x Test skull ‐ Not a surgical guide ‐ it is a plastic model of the orientation of the glenoid fossa to the excised
ramus

 1 x Intermediate splint is not a surgical guide and cannot be claimed under PL rebate code ZZ049

 1 x Final splint is not a surgical guide and cannot be claimed under PL rebate code ZZ049.
The hospital has come back saying that PLAC has assessed these items and approved them on to be listed on the PL. 
I am not sure if this is the case though and am planning to ask them to provide information to support their 
understanding. 
I would appreciate any advice you are able to offer. 
Kind regards 

 
 

t:   ∙ d:   
a: Level 5, Tower A, 260 Elizabeth Street, Sydney NSW 2000 (Deliveries to Level 3) 
GPO Box 9812, Sydney NSW 2001 
teachershealth.com.au 

Teachers Health Group respectfully acknowledges Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples as the Traditional Custodians of 
the lands on which we gather together, live and work. 

IMPORTANT: Teachers Federation Health Ltd ABN 86 097 030 414 trading as Teachers Health. This email and any attachments 
are confidential and may be subject to legal or other professional privilege. It is also subject to copyright. If you have received it 
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in error, confidentiality and privilege are not waived and you must not disclose, copy or use the information in it. Please notify 
the sender by return email and delete it from your system. Any personal information in this email and any attachments must be 
handled in accordance with the Privacy Act 1988 (Cth). Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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From: @bupa.com.au>
Sent: Monday, 28 November 2022 9:55 AM
To:
Subject: Anomalous billing of Lyka-Smith biomodels and guides

Categories: Added to tracker, 3  INVESTIGATION

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open 
attachments if you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Good Morning  
I wanted to share with you the anomalous billing of Lyka- Smith biomodels and guides paid by Bupa for 
three separate claims on the same day from various private hospitals in different states, perhaps something 
we could discuss at the meeting today an example of something that a condition could possibly be added 
to the PL to discourage this or perhaps another solution. Is there any chance the CAG from this group could 
have this shared with them please. 
On the first claim  
9 surgical guides were billed and 6 biomodels totalling $29,073.00 
On the second claim 
7 surgical guides were used and 2 biomodels total of $17,735.00 
On the third claim 
9 surgical guides were billed and 6 biomodels total of $29,073.00 
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
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 11:35 AM
To: Prostheses/Health
Cc: ; 
Subject: RE: Clarification_ZZ049 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thank you for forwarding on,   – yes, I’ll take care of queries. 
FYI: I’ve set up a PL Compliance inbox  @health.gov.au  
So feel free to use and share details with similar enquiries. 

…and I hope you’re enjoying the a/g Director duties. 

All the best 
  

 
Director, Prostheses Compliance and Assurance 
T:   

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce 

From:  @health.gov.au> On Behalf Of Prostheses/Health 
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 11:31 AM 
To:  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: FW: Clarification_ZZ049 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

Hi   

Are you taking care of these queries? 

Regards 

 

 
Assistant Director – Prostheses Application Administration Section 
Prostheses List Task Force 

Technology Assessment and Access Division | Health Resourcing Group 
Australian Government Department of Health and Aged Care 
T:  | E: @health.gov.au 
Location: Sirius  
PO Box 9848, Canberra ACT 2601, Australia 

The Department of Health acknowledges the traditional owners of country throughout Australia, and their continuing connection to land, 
sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures, and to elders both past and present 

From:    
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2022 9:16 AM 
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To: Prostheses/Health  @health.gov.au> 
Subject: Clarification_ZZ049 
 
REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 
 

Hi, 
 
We are increasingly faced with Health Funds denying custom made prostheses claims based on either the category 
of PL they are listed in, or “Intended Purpose” listed in ARTG. Despite repeated reminders that unless there is a 
conditional listing for the Prostheses, these should be paid if deemed appropriate to use by the specialist performing 
the surgery and if billed as per the Prostheses List.  
 
We have recently received the following rejection/recovery note from one of the smaller health funds,  
 

Cabrini and the specialist have followed the manufacturer’s advice. These have been made, used and billed with the 
manufacturer’s instructions. I have attached the prostheses used in this episode of patient care for your 
consideration.  
 
We believe that the prostheses have been used as per the ARTG approval for these custom‐made devices as there is 
no restriction placed on their use. It is not limited to the highlighted comment above. As per the ARTG Public 
Summary there are no “Specific Conditions” listed. The Prostheses List doesn’t have any conditions listed and the 
description “Patient specific surgical guide” under the category, “ Plastic & Reconstructive”.  
 
We will appreciate your advice and clarification on the matter.  
 
 
 
 
Kind Regards 

 

 
 

Cabrini Health  
 
Level 2, 141 Camberwell Road 
T:   |M:   
Hawthorn East VIC 3123 
Email:   
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Please consider the environment before you print this e‐mail. 

This email and any attachments may be confidential, and are intended solely for the use of 
the individual(s) or entity to whom they are addressed. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this communication, please notify the sender immediately and delete the email and any 
attachments. Cabrini does not guarantee that this email is virus or error free. 

This email has been scanned by the Cabrini Email Security service. 

‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
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From:
Sent: Thursday, 8 September 2022 10:44 AM
To:
Subject: FW: PHA supplementary PHI Prostheses charts and tables  - (APRA June 2022 update)
Attachments: PHI Chart - Growth in Hospital Admissions versus Medical Devices Utilisation by Category - YE 

June 2017 to YE June 2022.pdf; PHI Chart - Prostheses benefits as a share of total hospital 
benefits paid - YE Jun 2019 to YE Jun 2022.pdf; PHI Chart - Prostheses benefits growth versus 
other PHI component benefits growth over 3 years to June 2022.pdf; PHI Chart - Prostheses 
benefits growth versus other PHI hospital component benefits growth - Jan2019 to 
June2022.pdf; PHI Table - Listed Prostheses benefits paid by Prostheses Categories in the Year to 
June 2022.pdf; PHI Table - Listed Prostheses Items utilisation by Prostheses Categories in the 
Year to June 2022.pdf

Categories: TO FILE

TO FILE 

 
Director, Prostheses Compliance and Assurance 
T:   

Prostheses List Reform Taskforce 

From:    
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 12:13 PM 
To: FLYNN, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Flynn@health.gov.au> 
Cc: PLATONA, Adriana <Adriana.Platona@health.gov.au>;   

@health.gov.au>;  @health.gov.au>;   
 

Subject: FW: PHA supplementary PHI Prostheses charts and tables ‐ (APRA June 2022 update) 

REMINDER: Think before you click! This email originated from outside our organisation. Only click links or open attachments if 
you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

Elizabeth,  

Please find attached the latest set of charts that   has done on Prostheses List movements to June 2022.  

Over the last three years, with surgery rates flat or declined, the plastics category (surgical guides and biomodels) 
has seen increased expenditure of 66%. In contrast, rebates for cardiac, where there are a range of new products, 
only increased by 4.4% over the three years. (The overall average is 4.2% increase over the three years.) 

The abuse of the surgical guides and biomodels is costing consumers dearly – a 13% increase in rebates in a year 
where surgery rates were lower. Again, I urge haste on your review. Every week of delay is costing consumers $0.5 
million. 

We will do a bit more work to see what is contributing to the “other” category, which increased by 33% over the last 
three years. 

Thanks 
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Prostheses Categories

Year Ending June 
2022 Prostheses 

Items

Percentage Growth 
Rate over the last 

year

Percentage Growth 
Rate over the last 3 

years
Utilisation increase over the 

last 3 years of:

Percentage Contribution to 
the increase in total 

prostheses utilisation over 
the last 3 years

Other 335,594 5.34% 21.4% 59,046 50.65%
Plastic and Reconstructive 113,557 5.78% 20.5% 19,326 16.58%
Ophthalmic 377,652 -0.81% 4.9% 17,676 15.16%
General Miscellaneous 1,065,767 -2.44% 1.6% 17,212 14.76%
Cardiac 96,614 -1.31% 14.8% 12,470 10.70%
Knee 140,692 -9.80% 2.9% 4,008 3.44%
Hip 123,663 -5.79% 2.1% 2,589 2.22%
Cardiothoracic 7,504 11.35% 15.7% 1,021 0.88%
Urogenital 39,214 -0.86% -0.4% -141 -0.12%
Vascular 84,229 -3.98% -0.2% -171 -0.15%
Specialist Orthopaedic 568,287 -7.23% 0.0% -191 -0.16%
Spinal 210,420 -7.98% -1.2% -2,584 -2.22%
Neurosurgical 30,594 -13.69% -11.8% -4,081 -3.50%
Ear, Nose & Throat 27,048 18.35% -26.2% -9,600 -8.23%
TOTAL 3,220,835 -2.9% 3.8% 116,580

Source: APRA

Medical devices utilisation by Categories in the Year to June 2022
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Prostheses Categories

Year Ending June 
2022 Prostheses 
Benefits Paid ($)

Percentage Growth 
Rate over the last 

year

Percentage Growth 
Rate over the last 3 

years
Benefits increase over the 

last 3 years of:

Percentage Contribution to 
the increase in total 

prostheses benefits paid 
over the last 3 years

Other $324,693,717 5.99% 33.4% $81,250,477 91.9%
Plastic and Reconstructive $45,854,961 13.09% 66.2% $18,257,414 20.7%
Cardiac $362,100,646 -1.90% 4.4% $15,221,824 17.2%
General Miscellaneous $288,155,725 0.60% 3.2% $8,871,132 10.0%
Ophthalmic $108,065,869 2.38% 3.1% $3,270,065 3.7%
Specialist Orthopaedic $236,795,686 -7.22% 0.3% $672,947 0.8%
Hip $211,067,170 -4.32% -0.1% -$149,681 -0.2%
Urogenital $30,513,224 1.14% -0.9% -$287,614 -0.3%
Vascular $58,839,116 0.30% -2.3% -$1,360,432 -1.5%
Cardiothoracic $19,267,813 -3.27% -11.6% -$2,518,623 -2.8%
Knee $243,944,390 -10.05% -2.3% -$5,740,134 -6.5%
Ear, Nose & Throat $26,244,148 -12.11% -19.8% -$6,494,971 -7.3%
Spinal $146,991,800 -10.33% -5.2% -$8,127,748 -9.2%
Neurosurgical $67,341,412 -12 22% -17.7% -$14,474,109 -16.4%
TOTAL $2,169,875,677 -2.9% 4.2% $88,390,545

Source: APRA

Medical devices benefits paid by Categories in the Year to June 2022
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